Bill to: Invoice Date: 01/29/2024
TRAFFIX Invoice #: T00491579
141 W Jackson BLVD Suite #300A, Terms: NET 30
Chicago, Due Date: 02/29/2024
IL,
60604
Date Customer Ref # | Origin - Destination Quantity | Rate Amount
01/26/2024 305 West Main Street, Ridgway, 1L, USA - 5746 Pearsall Street, Battleboro, NC 27809, USA
1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00
TOTAL
$2,300.00
PLEASE NOTE

Theright to payment under thisinvoice has been assigned to Compass payment SolutionsLLC (CFS)
and all payments hereunder areto bedirected to the assignee at the address noted below.
Remittancesto other than CFS do not constitute payment of thisinvoice. CFS must be given
notification of any claims, agreements or merchandise retur ns which would affect the payment

of all or part of thisInvoice on the due date.

COMPASS FUNDING SOLUTIONSLLC

P.0.BOX 205154

DALLAS, TX 75320-5154

Tel: 844-899-8092




TRAFF|] { BILLING & PAYMENT

High Perfortaance | Logrstics

.CI:\ERﬁRFPE\I!%}ENT COMING SOON 5@ 7M/

N

To receive payment, you MUST follow these instructions:

Documents
1 Invoice }% Ut Be h
per Email Pakilio. either
PDF or JPEG
Email subject format Include your invoice Include your
must contain making sure the TRAFFIX signed POD,
TRAFFIX' load Load Confirmation # is receipts and
number clearly displayed documents

REGULAR PAYMENT: Paid within 30 days of successful invoice and documentation submission.

Email:
carrierpayment@traffix.com
IMPORTANT Payment related questions

Subject: can be directed to:

Payment aging will begin :
Regular - TRAFFIX Load # S ap@traffix.com

<<Insert your load . .
. ) documentation is received. or
confirmation number>> +1 855 240 0730

" FES Pay powered by
FES Pay Clients: Please follow the instructions : Y |
below to be paid within 12 business hours. _ ? SMART FLEET
FUNDING
Email: Get paid within 12 business
fespay@smartfleetfunding.com hours for only 2.99%1*
Subject:
FES Pay - TRAFFIX load # <<Insert Load #>> Signup for FES Pay today! It's fast, easy,
and secure! Rates as low as 2%*!
SUBMISSIONS MUST INCLUDE: fespay@smartfleetfunding.com
* Invoice with TRAFFIX load #
« TRAFFIX load confirmation Talk to us about dispatch, insurance,
+ Proof of Delivery and fuel savings!
» Void Cheque (for first time users only) 1-888-875-5506 Option 1
*Terms & Conditions Apply




Traffix Load # T00491579 TR AFFI :

Date Tendered: 01-26-2024 High Perforsaance | Logishies

Accept/Decline/View Tender

Please click this link to Accept a Tender: Click to AcceptPlease click this link to Decline a Tender: Click to DeclinePlease click this link to View a
Tender: Click to View

Carrier Information Traffix Contact

Carrier:944686 Royal3 Inc Contact:Brandon Williams

Contact:Luc Sipovac Phone:312 820 5750 x1398

Email:kelly@royal3inc.com Email:bwilliams@traffix.com
Division:DENVER DA

Rate Confirmation Information Load Summary

Cost Type Accessorial Desc. Amount Picks / Drops: 1 Pick(s)
1 Drop(s)

Freight $2,300.00 USD

Equipment Required: Dry Van- 53 FT

Total | USD | $2,300.00

Mode: TL

Total Miles: 767.0 Mi

Total Weight: 44,946 Lb

Total Shipment Value: $100,000.00 USD



http://hub.traffix.com:80/web/login/tenderRequest?token=Zk8JGItHIzkT4jbV1ateKEvnc8I
http://hub.traffix.com:80/web/login/tenderRequest?token=AxBWp1B46hxKOKFgmlRvTx24vY
http://hub.traffix.com:80/web/login/tenderRequest?token=SHLw5XiZBGmRV6vUNbTnbNgVrs

Shipper - Pickup 1 OF 1

Shipper:Remington Packaging Reference Numbers
Address:305 West Main 0730-1600 by email or phone Ridgway, IL
62979

Telephone:6182723321

Contact:shipper

PO Number:808990284
CustRef#:833969363
Client Tracking Number:833969363

Pickup Date:01-26-2024

Appointment Time: 14:00

Iltems

Confirm Receipt Of

Handlin
Commodity Units g Unit Type Stackable Pieces Pieces Type Weight DIMS (L x Wx H)| Temperature

SEEDS 0 Pallet Yes 0 44946 Lb




Consignee - Delivery 1 OF 1

Consignee:Dc Brattleboro Nc-Cross Road Reference Numbers
Add :5746 P Il Street b il Battleboro, NC 27809
.y rehss . earsall Street by email Battleboro PO Number-808990284
eiephone: CustRef#:833969363
Contact:

Client Tracking Number:833969363

Delivery Date: 01-29-2024

Appointment Time: 08:00

Items

Confirm Receipt Of

Handling

Units Unit Type Stackable Pieces Pieces Type Weight DIMS (L x W x H)| Temperature

Commodity

SEEDS 0 Pallet Yes 0 44946 Lb




Terms and Conditions

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE TERMS & CONDITIONS WILL RESULT IN NON PAYMENT OF INVOICE:

1. CARRIER MUST ADVISE TRAFFIX OF ANY DELAYS OR DISCREPANCY ATLEAST 2 HOURS PRIOR TO PICK UP / DELIVERY APPOINTMENT
TIME. MISSED OR LATE APPOINTMENTS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FINES AND/ OR CHARGE BACK BY TRAFFIX.

2. DOUBLE BROKERING OF TRAFFIX FREIGHT IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. TRUCK/TRAILER INFORMATION ON BOL MUST MATCH CARRIER
CONFIRMATION.

3. TEAM SERVICE REQUIRES A MINIMUM OF 1000 MILES OF TRAVEL PER 24 HOUR PERIOD. LESS THEN 1000 MILES MAY BE SUBJECT TO
FINES AND/ OR CHARGE BACK BY TRAFFIX.

4. BACK SOLICITATION WILL RESULT IN LEGAL ACTION AND NON PAYMENT.

5. CARRIER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL LOADING AND UNLOADING CHARGES.

6. CARRIER MUST PULP ALL PRODUCT DURING LOADING AND ENSURE TEMPERATURE MATCHES THEIR BILL OF LADING AND LOAD
CONTRACT. DISCREPENCY MUST BE REPORTED TO TRAFFIX DISPATCH IMMEDAITELY AND MUST BE APPROVED BY TRAFFIX PRIOR TO
DEPARTURE FROM SHIPPER.

7. CARRIER AGREES THAT THIS CONTRACT IS LIMITED TO THE CARRIER BROKER RELATIONSHIP AND ALSO AGREES TO HOLD THE
SHIPPER, CONSIGNEE,AND OTHER BENEFICIAL PARTIES HARMLESS AGAINST ANY DISPUTES ARISING FROM PAYMENT OR SERVICE.

8. ANY ADDITIONAL CHARGES MUST BE APPROVED BY TRAFFIX PRIOR TO INVOICING. CARRIER MUST OBTAIN A REVISED LOAD
CONTRACT FROM TRAFFIX DISPATCH FOR THE EXPENSE TO BE PROCESSED.

9. CARRIER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL ASSOCIATED BOND CHARGES AND FINES. PROOF OF BOND CANCELLATION MUST BE
PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT.

10. CLAIMS AND DAMAGES WILL BE HELD AGAINST CARRIER ACCOUNT IN ARREARS UNTIL THE CLAIM IS SETTLED. TRAFFIX SHALL
HAVE ALL THE RIGHTS AND REMEDIES OF CARRIER UNDER CANADIAN AND UNITED STATES LAW TO PURSUE THE
CONSIGNEE/BENEFICIAL RECIPIENT FOR UNPAID FREIGHT IN THE EVENT THAT THE CARRIER HAS BEEN PAID FOR THE LOAD BUT
TRAFFIX HAS NOT.

11. ORIGINAL SIGNED PROOF OF DELIVER, CUSTOMS CLEARANCE, AND TRAFFIX LOAD CONTRACT ALL REQUIRED FOR INVOICE
SUBMISSION. ALL CARRIER DOCUMENTATION SHOULD BE SUBMITTED TO CARRIERPAYMENT@TRAFFIX.COM WITHIN 72 HOURS OF
DELIVERY. IF CARRIER DOCUMENTATION IS RECEIVED MORE THAN 60 DAYS AFTER LOAD HAS DELIVERED, CARRIER WILL HAVE TO GO
THROUGH AN APPEAL PROCESS TO BE PAID ON LOAD

12. JURISDICTION WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE TRAFFIX BILL-TO: CITY / STATE (PROVINCE) AS REFERENCED IN THIS CONTRACT.

13. FUEL ADVANCES OF 40% ARE CHARGED A FEE OF 5% OF THE REQUESTED ADVANCE AMOUNT.

14. IF DETENTION OCCURRED, TIMES MUST BE STAMPED AND SIGNED BY PICKUP AND/OR DELIVERY FACILITY IN ORDER TO BE PAID.
CARRIER IS ALSO REQUIRED TO NOTIFY TRAFFIX PRIOR TO DETENTION OCCURRING TO ASSIST WITH THE LOADING/UNLOADING
PROCESS.

15. IF LUMPER OCCURRED AT DELIVERY, CARRIER MUST NOTIFY TRAFFIX OF AMOUNT PAID & SUBMIT RECEIPT WITHIN 48 BUSINESS
HOURS OF DELIVERY OR LUMPER WILL NOT BE REIMBURSED.

16. SEAL MUST REMAIN INTACT AT ALL TIMES AND MAY NOT BE BROKEN WITHOUT CONSENT FROM TRAFFIX. IN THE EVENT THAT A
SEAL IS BROKEN BY CANADIAN BORDER SERVICES OR UNITED STATES CUSTOMS & BORDER PROTECTIONS, PLEASE ADVISE TRAFFIX
IMMEDIATELY WITH THE NEW SEAL INFORMATION. ANY SEAL BROKEN BY THE CARRIER WILL RESULT IN AN INSURANCE CLAIM FOR
THE FULL VALUE OF THE PRODUCT ONBOARD.

The link provided below contains important information regarding the FDAs new regulations for the transportation of food for human and animal
consumption. As a carrier you are responsible for meeting the regulations that are outlined in the attached documents. Please go the attached link and
read the documents. https://traffix.com/media/download/68

Accept/Decline/View Tender

Please click this link to Accept a Tender: Click to AcceptPlease click this link to Decline a Tender: Click to DeclinePlease click this link to View a
Tender: Click to View



https://traffix.com/media/download/68
http://hub.traffix.com:80/web/login/tenderRequest?token=Zk8JGItHIzkT4jbV1ateKEvnc8I
http://hub.traffix.com:80/web/login/tenderRequest?token=AxBWp1B46hxKOKFgmlRvTx24vY
http://hub.traffix.com:80/web/login/tenderRequest?token=SHLw5XiZBGmRV6vUNbTnbNgVrs

STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING

Received, subject to the classifications and tariffs in effect on the date of this Bill of lading from PRODUCT SUPPLY SEEDS seeds

Ship-Frcm | BOL/CHR Number Page
Basyer Production Supply LLC 833969363 1 of 1
%&’DGEE? l\I,UI‘;‘II\Tszs’is% Ciant Dats Deli N
' elivery NoO.
USA 01/23/2024 808990284
Telephone: (618)272-3321
Customer Purchase Order Order Number
Contact: Joel Schmidt 616155642
Ship-To or Consignee Sold-To
3169143 " 1 4169149 1
ayer Production Supply LLC Bayer Production Su LLC
c/0 CRC (RC c/o CRC (RC PRy
5746 Pearsall St 5746 Pearsall St
BATTLEBORO NC 27809-9184 BATTLEBORO NC 27809-9184
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Contact: Contact:
Notify or Freight Forwarder Freight Terms Nat'l Account P.O. #
PPD Prepaid Invoice
Country of Destination Deliveries per Shipment
us Stop 1 of 1
Shipment Date Shipped From
01/25/2024 RIDEWAY IL
Carrier/Route
TRAFFIX USA INC 1) FREIGHT INVOICES: Do not send freight invoice. PREPAID and COLLECT THIRD PARTY
BILLING freight charges will be automalically paid base conlract rates; 2)
DUMURRAGE/DETENTION Invoices: Send Invoice to the Fgl;:ag?‘ega cl;aégtis occurred; &
| I PREPAID AND COLLECT THIRD PARTY BILLING BALAN : Send Balance due
15321315354[]?6 Trailer ID Seal No. Invoice showing PRODUCT SUPPLY SEEDS BOL/CNR number to:PRODUCT SUPPLY SEEDS
PO BOX 66373, St Louis, MO 63166-6973
Last Loading Date Delive Date
01/25/2024 01/29/2024
Hm| Item | Goods Description:Seed, NOI 173720 class 55 ti Gross Weight Net W
No. and kind of packages b . o ant
1 30019578 H47-30XF 40SCUEZBAG UNTR 22.000 BAG 43912LB 43,912 LB
Batch RD3RAZ1E - 22.000 BAG 1,996.000 LB/BAG
2 R7675793 PALET-M 40X40IN 2-WAY DOMESTIC 22.000 PCE 1,034 LB 1,034 LB
No. of Pkgs: 44 Total 44,946 LB 44,946 LB

Regulatory Status:

I~
DRIVER COPY
Received above shipment in good order except as noted by:

Consignee signature / date J - ‘;)‘ 6'1 - Q.‘l—i“ Print name_| L 6 ( l

carrier Instructions |

L ———— T-95N: *Take exit 145 to NC-4S and continue for 3.5 miles *Turn left ont = S
Comlggtif;{ggoro Rd and make a second left onto Wesleyan Blvd *Turn r;?ht onto W Battlgbgig
Palk *Turn left onto Gainor Ave *Keep driving for 0.5 miles and We will be on the left R
ve coming from Rocky Mount : *Keep_driving on the 301 N for about 12 miles ang turn
%ide = pa choro Ave. TIuLh Thed sbovey the pror hou ‘“ SxdVing LOL_J.2 miles an :
Q | ri ] @ propers ping name, and a ) K R 3 ] W
Mrrb!"'::::::m :::-;::,n;:';n%;hll:v‘i?:;ll:m:ZI:::EI’::E::‘ :5 .I‘I:c}}rllﬁn{.r::tl%n;l‘l;d national gnv-rnm.n?.l 2’)?, For doenny lhlplrll,:r‘l:h: e 3:';:::1:""‘3 tlal::lll,.::lal:;anr;i‘nhd. and
# N s aa
p:;.nt-"tncrlnhlclnhnbnnum-doulln accordance with the code, paragrap : . //_Zé,z‘/ pinLol]

bill of lading, If this shipment Is to be dellvered lo the consignee without regourse on the consignor, tha consignor shall s|
‘?Bﬂmnﬂ iﬁ:ﬁ'ﬂ&"&ﬂ:ﬂ:ﬂf’.ﬂh |hf‘| lh|pl‘|‘n\lﬂ| without payment of freight and all olhorhw?nl charges: all signthe following

A

ubject
men
Lats Bayer CropSclance LP and Affillates_(Consignor)

1s Is dependsent on valus, shippers are required to state specifically In writing the agreed or declared value of the property. The agreed or declared value of the property |s
M,:b: :::llf?c'aﬂ.y stated by the shipper o be not excesding _____por__.
]
DAL CERTIFICATION.
or Intermogs IlcT‘:::':::-rl:“:h?ﬁi:::":rTol;l ?::”rlszriolor material, not a bill of lading. Driver acknowledges that placards are affixed and DOT Emergency Response Guldobook, or squivalang

or cuslomer lemldlll'ly avallable.

(Recelved by / date)
FIRE, EXPOSURE OR ACCIDENT - DAY/NIGHT CALL CHEMTREC 1-800-424-9300 (CONTRACT #CCN2469)- IN CANADA

K
TIGAL EMERGENCY - SPILL, LEAK,
FC?\EL%?UEWUT EC 1613-896-6666

CamScanner


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k
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